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BY E-MAIL 
 
August 6, 2015 
 
 
Oliver Lauzon 
Canadian Solar Solutions Inc. 
545 Speedvale Ave. West 
Guelph, ON N1K 1E6 
 
Dear Mr. Lauzon 
 
Re: 2225228 Ontario Inc. 

Electricity Generation Licence EG-2015-0047 
 
On April 16, 2015, the Board issued an electricity generation licence EG-2015-0047 to 
2225228 Ontario Inc. to own and operate Alfred Solar Park Generation Facility.  The 
address of the facility currently included in Schedule 1 of the licence is: 
 
1. 3511 County Road 17, Alfred ON, K0B 1A0;  Part Lot 17-18, Concession 6, 
Alfred, designated as Parts 1, 2, and 3 on Plan 46R7605; Together with R122786; 
Subject to AL17752; Alfred/Plantagenet. 
 
2. PT N1/2 LT 16, Concession 6 Alfred; PT LT 17, Concession 6 Alfred, designated 
as Parts 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, and 10 on Plan 46R7605; S/T an easement over Parts 7, 8, 9, 
and 10 on 46R7605 as in R5046; S/T an easement over Parts 5 and 9 on 46R7605 as 
in AL17824. 
 
By correspondence dated July 15, 2015, 2225228 Ontario Inc. requested to amend the 
address of the facility currently listed in Schedule 1 of the licence to the following: 
 
1. Part Lot 17-18, Concession 6, Alfred, designated as Parts 1, 2, and 3 on Plan 
46R7605; Together With R122786; Subject to AL17752; Alfred/Plantagenet 
 
2. PT N1/2 LT 16, Concession 6 Alfred; PT LT 17, Concession 6 Alfred, designated 
as Parts 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, and 10 on Plan 46R7605; S/T an easement over Parts 7, 8, 9, 
and 10 on 46R7605 as in R5046; S/T an easement over Parts 5 and 9 on 46R7605 as 
in AL17824. 
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The Board has amended the address of the facility in Schedule 1 of the electricity 
generation licence EG-2015-0047 in accordance with your written request dated July 
15, 2015, and the amended Schedule 1 is attached to this letter. 
 
If you have any questions, please direct them to Irina Kuznetsova, Advisor, at 416-440-
8138 or by e-mail irina.kuznetsova@ontarioenergyboard.ca.  
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
Original signed by 
 
John Pickernell 
Applications Administration 
Attachment 
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